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Rachel Tibbetts

From: DC Scanning

Sent: 21 December 2022 15:35

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: 22/03730/DISC - Land Adj To Promised Land Farm, Wendlebury Road, 

Chesterton

From: Laura Bell <Laura.Bell@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk> 
Sent: 21 December 2022 15:08
To: DC Scanning <DCScanning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 22/03730/DISC - Land Adj To Promised Land Farm, Wendlebury Road, Chesterton

From: Tim Screen <Tim.Screen@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk> 
Sent: 20 December 2022 14:38
To: Laura Bell <Laura.Bell@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: 22/03730/DISC - Land Adj To Promised Land Farm, Wendlebury Road, Chesterton

Hi Laura 

The comments are the same as for 22/03729/DISC.

Relevant Standards and Legislation

I would also include the most current recommendations for trees BS 8545: 2014 Trees: from nursery to 
independence in the landscape – Recommendations.

Shrubs
Species and cultivars are to be pruned particularly to maximise flowering and berrying for amenity and 
wildlife. 

No further comment required.

Kind regards

Tim

Tim Screen CMLI
Landscape Architect
Environmental Services
Environment & Place
Cherwell District Council
01295 221862 
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